1/12/70
Dear Paul,
Here ere tue documents I've gathered.

I never kept » file on cunt beésuse L never belisve any ol them
ware in Any wey involved, #hat 1 ted wee incidentel tn other interests. I do
not reeall what I sent you in the veet, but I know it included these:

CDB7:1454, CD 1472, CD 1267, CL 1542,

1 knew Gary trd tudngs 1 didn't, so sftsr | met veou I assked him %o
send you wnh he hed. L nmever esked him for either s list or eopieg, 80 T dn
not know whet he & ant,

I heve 2 microfilm of whet ie s51d trn be the entire Texasg-inweti-
gatlon file, frem the “ibrerv of “cngress., It 1=n't, Tut 1 smwntted twe thirgs
in 11, the 12/21/63 Hall-Slements interview with “uby (which i may not hevs
loested in <hz Arehives-I do nc+ remember), R-84 in the police file; and RE2,

2 report by Tee: vavill that I eopled enyway, ~ven thouch 1 eceumed vYou heve 1it,
on the chencd yru do not.

iLleo,

CU103 or 105:368

£21066: 508,307 (whicn ie :x,1284), 309 (Lxless)
CL1107:584

CD1513: 2,18

C1518:158-9 (on you)

CD106:281 (0D &C% identical)

CD1287 (prob. duplicste) (3pp)

CD1306:103=5 .

Che7:454 (in cspe 1 didn t send or thi: is beiter copy }{ Bpp)
CD132Ee (Z2pp) -

CR7:461=2

I feiled to get CI7:701, "withheld...st the recuest of the lederal
Buresu of “nvestigstion". Parheps you csn get 1+. Maiter of fact, tha archives st
firat scimowledged the existence or but five of the ebove, end 1 am pretty sure
this includes & number thet sre merked we withbeld,

Becsuse . do not know how you left, slthouch I knew vez plenned to,
if you suink coples of these documents shoull be with “unt end yw'd -refar not
Te send toem, let me kmow. I'l, be zlad to. .nd 1f there 1is gnything further
vou'd like from or done st the .rehives, let me know ead I'1% teckla it. ‘sn'%
promisa 1'11 eucceed becsuse tley de ncot like me thare. fut, I srmetimea find
whet they caniot and otiers do not.

“ben you move to L', le%t me know how t» resch you. Semeday somebody
mry kave me out there tn weke s speech =ni perhsps we cen pe¢ *ngether apein,



I

Curry's bo~k wss not & disesppointment to me beceuse 1 look st it
differently. 1 bheve often wondered it 1 hsd snything teo do with 1t beceuse,
although he a»pesre unflappable, I think L blew his mind = yesr sgo November.
in his sppearances he has seid wuet 1s importent only becsuse of his pesition:
taere is no proof Ogweld wes in thet window. This is: sn enormous understetement,
but coming from Curry it is =ignificent. 4As . believe 1 told you, 4 hope that
someday those Texezs people who can afford 1t will help bring the truth out;
not only in toe nstionsl interest but in thet of their Stete...l wondered more
gbout this wetching E. Hosa Perot on TV yesterdsy (despite his ofterepested
dscleretion of het he seeke for the country I did not write him ssking help).

, I knew you feel more free. lf youn decide to gn abesd with your
litersry project snd want me to dr mnything, sek it.

If you ever come accross snything you think would interest me, 1 hope
vou'll send it.

Gond Juck, 1L hove your new position 1z congenisl,

“incerely,

darpld velsberg
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ATTORNEY AT LAW
2911 First MNotional Bank Building: Dallas, Texas 75202 Telephone 7477612

January 9, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

Thank you for your letter of January 4, I am doing fine, and
it is true that I am no longer at Hunt 01l Company, having resigned November 15.
I plan to accept a position in Los Angeles as matters now stand. I would be
most interested in the investigation material if you would send it to me. The
address you have in Richardson is the correct omne.

I was quite disappointed in Jesse Curry's book, as I am sure your
are. Best wishes for a good year in 1970. Please keep in touch.

Sincerely, A
Paul M. Rothermel, Jr.
PMRjr:ej



Paul M. Rothermel, Jr.
2406 Little Creek
Richardson, Texas 75080

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, Maryland 21701
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